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409D9630743AFEA785256377006A5CE3
Morleyj @ washpost.com ("Morley Jeff") @ Internet @ WORLDCOM

CN=R ecord/O=ARRB
CN=Tom Samoluk/O=ARRB

07/30/1996
3:27:57 PM
07/30/1996
3:21:46 PM
"No-Show" Morley

Please see e-mails below. | was there, you were not.Would we have ever seen Redford and Hoffman in "All
The President's Men" if Woodward and Bernstein had stiffed "Deep Throat" like this?Prerequisites For Any
Potential (and | emphasize "potential") Future Lunch:1. You pay.2. | do not leave my office until you call to
confirm on the morning of the luncheon engagement.3. You come to my office and we go from here.Not even
acall ...To: Tom_Samoluk @ jfk-arrb.gov (Tom Samoluk) @ internetcc: (bcc: Tom Samoluk/ARRB)From:
Morleyj @ washpost.com ("Morley Jeff") @ Internet @ WORLDCOM Date: 07/25/96 02:31:00 PM CDTSubject:
Re: no need for a heimlich maneuversee you tuesday.jeff ---------- >From: Tom Samoluk>To: Morley
Jeff>Subject: Re: heimlich maneuver>Date: Thursday, July 25, 1996 12:20PM>>Tuesday at 1:00 pm at the Post
Pub sounds good. I'll see you there. | spoke>with Jack's secretary. His exact schedule is unclear right now, but
you are>on>his radar screen. I'll let you know. We have also received your letter to >Jeremy on DRE
matters.>>To: Tom_Samoluk @ jfk-arrb.gov (Tom Samoluk) @ internet>cc: (bcc: Tom Samoluk/ARRB)>From:
Morleyj @ washpost.com ("Morley Jeff") @ Internet @ WORLDCOM>Date: 07/24/96 05:27:00 PM
CDT>Subject: Re: heimlich maneuver>>>Hi Tom:> How about 1:00 pm Tuesday, 7/30/96 @ Post Pub. Did you
inquire with>Jack whether | might get a half hour with him?>jeff> ---------- >>From: Tom Samoluk>>To: Morley
Jeff>>Subject: Re: heimlich maneuver>>Date: Wednesday, July 24, 1996 4:12PM>>>>Sounds good. You tell me
the time and I'll do it.>>>>To: Tom_Samoluk @ jfk-arrb.gov (Tom Samoluk) @ Internet>>cc: (bcc: Tom
Samoluk/ARRB)>>From: Morleyj @ washpost.com ("Morley Jeff") @ Internet @ WORLDCOM>>Date:
07/23/96 10:56:00 AM CDT>>Subject: heimlich maneuver>>>>>>Hey Tom,>> Would lunch next Tuesday, July
30, work for you?>> Jeff>>>>>>>>>
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